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Johnson, Larry, EMNRD L@~
From: Steve Barr [sbarr@watsonhopper.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 5:19 PM
To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; markawhitaker @state.nm.us
Subject: Tank Battery Fire - 07/12/10

For your information we responded to a tank battery fire on Monday (07/12/10) morning. The site
was a Chesapeake Energy site. The sign on the battery was labeled

Bob White Federal #1 (Bone)

2355' FSL & 400' FWL g'L

NW/4 NW/4 SW/4 Section 4-19S-34E
BLM #NMNM9414 API #3002532963
CA #100% BLM Lease 80 acres

Lea County, NM

The GPS coordinates are 32.68821 deg N and 103.57289 deg W. We made access from Hercules Rd
(south, between mile markers 20 & 21 on St Hwy 529).

The fire appeared to be caused by lightning and was contained to the berm surrounding the three
tank and Chesapeake had a crew on the scene to begin the rebuilding process before the fire units
had even left.

Thanks He boTLE

Stephen W Barr
Fire Captain / EMT-B (M-5)
Monument Volunteer Fire Department
Monument, NM
cell: (575) 399-2642
fax: (575) 393-3451

dispatch: (575) 393-4339




